
ABERDEEN 
 Community Development District 

AUGUST 26, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Aberdeen   
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.AberdeenCDD.com 
 
August 19, 2025 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Aberdeen Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Aberdeen Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Tuesday, August 26, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the Aberdeen Amenity Center, 110 Flower of 
Scotland Avenue, St. Johns, Florida 32259.  
 
Following is the agenda for the meeting: 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (regarding agenda items below) 
 
 III. Consideration of Agreement with SJC Supervisor of Elections regarding Polling 

Location 
 
 IV. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026  
  A. Consideration of Resolution 2025-05, Relating to the Annual Appropriations 

and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026 
 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2025-06, Imposing Special Assessments and    

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2026 
 
 V. Ratification of Requisition No. 66 & No. 67 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
 A.  Attorney  
 
 B. Engineer  
  
 C.  Manager  
   1. Fiscal Year 2026 Goals and Objectives 
   
   2. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2026 Meeting Schedule 
  

http://www.aberdeencdd.com/


District Websites: www.aberdeencdd.org and www.aberdeencdd.com 
 

 D. Operation Manager - Report 
 
 E. Amenity Center Manager - Report 
 
     VII.  Supervisor’s Request and Public Comments 
  
 VIII.  Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of the Minutes of the July 29, 2025, Meeting  
 
  B.  Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2025, and Statement of Revenues and 

 Expenses for the Period Ending July 31, 2025 
 
 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 D. Approval of Check Register  
 
 IX. Next Scheduled Meeting – September 23, 2025 @ 4:00 p.m. @ Aberdeen 

Amenity Center 
  
 X. Adjournment 
 
Board Oversight 
Landscape Maintenance:  Supervisor Fogel 
Amenity Center:  Supervisor Egleston 
Security:  Supervisor Marmo 
Pond Maintenance:  Supervisor Perez 
Finance & Accounting:  Supervisor Clarke 
 

http://www.aberdeencdd.org/
http://www.aberdeencdd.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
August 8, 2025 

Thank you for permitting the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections Office to use your facility 

as a polling location for the 2026 gubernatorial election! Your support helps ensure that voters in 

the precinct have a convenient and accessible place to cast their ballots. We are grateful for your 

contribution to the democratic process. 

Listed below are the dates for the Primary & General Election, including delivery and pick-up 

dates for equipment.  Please make sure to enter these dates on your calendar to avoid confusion.  

We will be sending out periodic reminders. Specific delivery times will be arranged as we 

approach election day.   

Also enclosed is the Polling Place Lease Agreement for your review and signature. If you have 

any questions regarding this contract, please feel free to contact my office through any of the 

means listed below.  Once executed our office will mail you a fully signed hard copy for your 

records.   

 

 

 

Amanda Sims, Poll Worker Coordinator 
Main Office: 904-823-2238 
Direct Line: 904-342-5870 
asims@votesjc.gov 

PRIMARY ELECTION  
 

Equipment Delivery  
August 17, 2026 

 

Election Day  
August 18, 2026 

(Polls Open 7 AM to 7 PM) 
Staff arrives 6 AM 

 

Equipment Pick-Up 
Augustine 19, 2026 

 

GENERAL ELECTION  
 

Equipment Delivery  
November 2, 2026 

 

Election Day  
November 3, 2026 

(Polls Open 7 AM to 7 PM) 
Staff arrives 6 AM 

 

Equipment Pick-Up 
November 4, 2026 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 7C109048-9333-43E2-B8EC-7AB400F3F6DB



St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections 
Polling Place Lease Agreement 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this ____ day of ____________ 2025 between the 

__________________________________ hereinafter referred to as LANDLORD, and in her official 

capacity as St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections, Vicky Oakes, hereinafter referred to as 

TENANT. The premises will be used as a polling place for the voters of St. Johns County, Florida. 

Lease Period: January 1, 2026, to December 31, 2026.  

 

It is hereby agreed: 

 

1. That the TENANT agrees to notify the LANDLORD of the dates of the elections at least one 

hundred and eighty (180) days prior to any scheduled election except in the event of special 

called elections.  

 

2. That the TENANT shall be permitted access to the premises beginning 24 hours prior to any 

scheduled election for the delivery and setup of election supplies and voting equipment.  If the 

equipment is stored in a secure room other than the designated polling room, the TENANT shall 

have access to said room as needed.  The TENANT shall remove the equipment with the 24-

hour period following the conclusion of the election.   

 

3. That poll workers, designated by the TENANT, be permitted to occupy the premises between 

the hours of 6 AM and 9 PM on Election Day, and that the LANDLORD will (check one): 

[  ] provide TWO (2) access devices to the TENANT which will be securely stored by the 

TENANT for access to the facility as needed 

[   ] provide a person specified by LANDLORD with a key to provide access as needed 

 

4. That the TENANT will provide general liability insurance covering St. Johns County, a political 

subdivision of the State of Florida, to be extended so as to cover all liability for negligence arising 

out of TENANT’s use and occupancy of the premises under this agreement. 

 

5. That the LANDLORD recognizes that on Election Day under this agreement, the facility is 

considered public property and as such, solicitation is allowed. This includes petition seeking, 

distribution of campaign literature, posting campaign signs, etc. Since this is a First Amendment 

right as decreed by the courts, it is not optional and must be allowed. A 150-foot “No 

Solicitation” zone in front of the polling place door, also required by law, will be created, and 

monitored by a Poll Deputy during an election.  

 

6. The parties shall allow public access to all documents, papers, letters, or other material subject 

to the provisions of Section 119, Florida Statutes, and made or received in conjunction with this 

Agreement. 

 

7. That the TENANT will provide, as required by law, a poll deputy to maintain order at the polling 

location during an election. This includes the areas designated as the 150-foot “No Solicitation” 

zone and the polling room and adherence to all election laws in regard to political advertisement 

and solicitation will be strictly enforced. 

 

8. That the LANDLORD understands that, by law, only persons permitted to enter the polling 

room on Election Day are poll workers, voters of the precinct, the Supervisor of Elections and 

deputized/authorized staff of the Elections Office, persons assisting voters or caregivers of 

voters, and emergency law enforcement or medical personnel requested by the poll workers.  

Docusign Envelope ID: 7C109048-9333-43E2-B8EC-7AB400F3F6DB



St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections 
Polling Place Lease Agreement 

 

 

 

9. That the LANDLORD [  ] WILL or [  ] WILL NOT provide tables & chairs within the polling 

room for use by election officials during Election Day.  If WILL, please indicate 

 

# of Tables: ________ (suggested 6)       # of Chairs: ________ (suggested 15) 

 

10. Neither party may assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other. This 

Agreement shall not be amended or modified in any manner except by written instrument 

properly executed by each party. 

 

11. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of Florida and any provisions contained in 

this Agreement in conflict therewith shall be void and of no effect. Any suit, action or 

proceeding arising in connection with this Agreement shall be brought in St. Johns County, 

Florida.  

 

12. Notwithstanding any other provision to the contrary, neither party will incur any liability to the 

other party on account of any loss or damage resulting from any delay or failure to perform its 

obligations hereunder (other than the obligation of payment) as a result of any acts of God, 

force majeure, unforeseen event, circumstances, or conditions, governmentally-imposed 

moratorium, law or regulation or any other matter beyond the reasonable control of that party, 

and that party shall be relieved from liability for its failure to perform until the cessation of 

such condition, event, or moratorium. 

 

13. No delay or failure by either party to exercise or enforce any right or provision of this Agreement 

will be considered a waiver thereof. This includes the fact that the TENANT has sovereign 

immunity and is not waiving that protection. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to 

be invalid or unenforceable, such determination shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the 

remainder of this Agreement. The obligations under this Agreement which by their nature would 

continue beyond the expiration of the term of this Agreement shall survive termination or 

expiration of this Agreement.  

 

14. This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties with respect to the subject 

matter of this Agreement. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts all of 

which when taken together shall be considered one and the same agreement. A complete, 

executed copy of this Agreement shall be enforceable as an original.  

 

15. Each party covenants to the other party that it has the lawful authority to enter into this 

Agreement and has authorized the execution of this Agreement by the party’s authorized 

representative. 

 

 

 

_________________________________ __________________________________ 

Vicky C. Oakes    Full Name:  

Supervisor of Elections   Title:  

St. Johns County, FL     

TENANT      LANDLORD 

 

 

 

Docusign Envelope ID: 7C109048-9333-43E2-B8EC-7AB400F3F6DB

Kate Trivelpiece



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



7/31/25
Approved Budget

Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY	2026

Presented by:

Aberdeen



1-2

3-7

8-10

11-12

13

14 Assessment	Schedule

Narratives

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2018

Capital	Reserve	Fund



Page	1

Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY	2025 7/31/25 2	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments	-	On	Roll 1,207,029$							 1,213,888$								 -$		 		 1,213,888$								 1,536,760$								
Interest	income 15,000	 14,781	 1,500	 16,281	 15,000	
Amenities	Revenue/Misc 15,000	 17,424	 3,000	 20,424	 15,000	
Carry	Forward	Surplus 170,490	 -	 170,490	 170,490	 -	

TOTAL		REVENUES 1,407,519$			 1,246,093$			 174,990$		 			 1,421,083$			 1,566,760$			

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative
Supervisor	Fees 12,000$		 			 9,400$		 			 2,000$		 			 11,400$		 			 12,000$		 			
FICA	Expense 918	 719	 153	 872	 918	
Assessment	Roll	Administration	 5,618	 5,618	 -	 5,618	 5,899	
Engineering	Fees 7,000	 8,860	 1,140	 10,000	 10,000																		
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,200	 600	 600	 1,200	 1,200	
Dissemination	Agent 8,764	 7,703	 1,061	 8,764	 9,202	
Attorney	Fees 27,000																	 17,134	 9,866	 27,000	 27,000																		
Annual	Audit 3,475	 -	 3,475	 3,475	 3,475	
Trustee	Fees 9,000	 7,769	 1,231	 9,000	 9,000	
Management	Fees 59,322																	 49,435	 9,887	 59,322	 62,288																		
Information	Technology 2,022	 1,685	 337	 2,022	 2,124	
Telephone 700	 255	 445	 700	 700	
Postage	&	Delivery 2,000	 2,594	 100	 2,694	 2,000	
Printing	&	Binding 1,000	 2,102	 100	 2,202	 1,000	
Insurance	General	Liability 12,839																	 12,489	 350	 12,839	 14,050																		
Legal	Advertising 2,000	 731	 1,269	 2,000	 2,000	
Office	Supplies 200	 141	 59	 200	 200	
Other	Current	Charges -	 56	 50	 106	 100	
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175	 175	 -	 175	 175	

TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE 155,233$								 127,465$								 32,124$		 			 159,589$		 			 163,331$		 			

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center

Insurance 56,057$		 			 52,374$		 			 3,683$		 			 56,057$		 			 57,064$		 			
Repairs	&	Replacements 75,000																	 62,381	 10,000	 72,381	 75,000																		
Special	Events 25,000																	 21,999	 3,001	 25,000	 25,000																		
Staff	Uniforms 1,225	 962	 -	 962	 1,225	
Recreational	Supplies 900	 -	 900	 900	 900	
Recreational	Passes 1,500	 1,055	 445	 1,500	 1,500	
Other	Current	Charges 500	 259	 241	 500	 500	
Permit	Fees 2,500	 717	 1,783	 2,500	 2,500	
Office	Supplies 3,000	 955	 2,045	 3,000	 3,000	
Credit	Card	Machine	Fees 900	 930	 160	 1,090	 900	
Pest	Control 3,000	 2,175	 825	 3,000	 3,000	
Pool	Chemicals	-	Poolsure 33,000																	 29,800	 3,200	 33,000	 33,000																		
Refuse	Service 13,000																	 12,425	 3,000	 15,425	 18,000																		
Security 18,796																	 12,354	 2,000	 14,354	 10,752																		
Website 1,800	 1,608	 192	 1,800	 1,800	
Holiday	Decorations 12,000																	 5,121	 6,879	 12,000	 12,000																		
Subscriptions 8,000	 5,823	 800	 6,623	 5,000	

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
General	Fund



Page	2

Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY	2025 7/31/25 2	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
General	Fund

Utilities
Water	&	Sewer 20,000																	 14,028	 5,972	 20,000	 21,000																		
Electric 39,600																	 28,140	 11,460	 39,600	 39,600																		
Cable/Internet/Phone 16,000																	 15,735	 2,265	 18,000	 20,000																		

Management	Contracts
Field	Operations	Management	-	FirstService 74,516																	 63,567	 10,949	 74,516	 88,924																		
Pool	Attendants/Lifeguards	-	RMS 53,000																	 26,881	 26,119	 53,000	 52,000																		
Facility	Management	-	FirstService 101,421														 85,049	 16,372	 101,421	 116,486															
Janitorial	Services	-	FirstService 44,200																	 40,393	 3,807	 44,200	 59,472																		
General	Facility	Maintenance	-	FirstService 54,600																	 48,460	 6,140	 54,600	 67,584																		
Resident	Services	Coordinator-	FirstService 74,360																	 60,524	 13,836	 74,360	 90,838																		
Management	Fee	-	FirstService 14,220																	 11,850	 2,370	 14,220	 14,928																		
Fitness	Center	Cleaning	-	Jani	King 14,400																	 14,128	 272	 14,400	 19,584																		

TOTAL	AMENITY	CENTER 762,495$								 619,694$								 138,715$								 758,408$								 841,557$								

Ground	Maintenance

Electric 14,426$														 10,589$															 3,837$																		 14,426$															 16,000$															
Streetlighting 33,652																	 27,573	 6,079	 33,652	 40,000																		
Lake	Maintenance	 35,000																	 26,750	 5,350	 32,100	 35,000																		
Landscape	Maintenance 271,653														 221,938	 49,715	 271,653	 271,653															
Landscape	Contingency 30,000																	 28,564	 2,000	 30,564	 30,000																		
Common	Area	Maintenance 15,000																	 10,774	 4,226	 15,000	 15,000																		
Reuse	Water 40,000																	 20,500	 19,500	 40,000	 40,000																		
Miscellaneous 1,000																				 468	 500																									 968	 1,000																					
Irrigation	Repairs 9,060																				 4,450	 4,610	 9,060	 9,060																					

TOTAL	GROUND	MAINTENANCE 449,791$								 351,605$								 95,817$												 447,423$								 457,712$								

Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Fund 40,000$														 -$																													 40,000$															 40,000$															 104,160$												

TOTAL	RESERVES 40,000$											 -$																													 40,000$												 40,000$												 104,160$								

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,407,519$			 1,098,764$			 306,656$								 1,405,420$			 1,566,760$			

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interlocal	Transfer	In/(Out) -$																												 -$																													 -$																													 -$																													 -$																													

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$																												 -$																													 -$																													 -$																													 -$																													

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) -$																												 147,329$								 (131,666)$						 15,663$												 -$																													



Page	3

Attorney	Fees

The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with Governmental
Management Services, LLC. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on the contracted fees outlined in Exhibit "A" of the
Management	Agreement.

Annual	Audit
The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, an Independent
Certified	Public	Accounting	Firm.

Dissemination	Agent
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional
reporting	requirements	for	un-rated	bond	issues.

Trustee	Fees
TheDistrict issued Series 2018, Series 2020A-1, and Series 2020A-2 Special Assessment Bond,which areheld with a Trustee at USBank.
The	amount	of	the	trustee	fees	is	based	on	the	agreement	between	US	Bank	and	the	District.

Management	Fees

The District’s Attorney, Kutak Rock LLP, will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for
monthly Boardmeetings, review of contracts, review of agreements and resolutions, and other research assigned as directed by the
Board		of		Supervisors		and		the		District	Manager.

Arbitrage	Rebate
The District is required to annually have an arbitrage calculation on the District’s Series 2018, 2020A-1 & 2020A-2 Special Assessment
Bonds. The District has contracted with Grau and Associates, an independent audit firm to calculate the rebate liability and submit a
report	to	the	District.

Special	Assessments-Tax	Roll

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2026

REVENUES

The	District's	engineering	firm,	Matthews	Design	Group,	will	be	providing	general	engineering	services	to	the	District,	including	
attendance	and	preparation	for	monthly	board	meetings,	review	invoices,	etc.

Chapter	190	of	the	Florida	Statutes	allows	for	members	of	the	Board	of	Supervisors	to	be	compensated	$200		per		meeting		in		which		they		
attend.	The		budgeted		amount		for		the		fiscal		year		is		based		on		all	supervisors	attending	12	meetings.

FICA	Taxes
Payroll taxes on Board of Supervisor’s compensation. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is calculated at 7.65% of the total
Board	of	Supervisor’s	payroll	expenditures.

The District will levy aNon-Ad Valoremassessment on all sold and platted parcels within the District in order to pay for theoperating
expenditures	during	the	Fiscal	Year.

Interest	Income
The		District		earns		interest		on		the		monthly		average		collected		balance		for		each		of		their		investment	accounts.

Expenditures	-	Administrative

Supervisors	Fees

Amenities	Revenues/Miscellaneous
Income	received	from	residents	for	rental	of	clubroom	or	patio	and	special	events	deposits.

Engineering	Fees

Assessment	Roll	Administration
Governmental Management Services, LLC serves as the District’s Assessment Administrator responsible for certifying annual
assessments to County Tax Collector, billing and collection of direct assessments, collection of prepaid assessments, maintaining lien
book,	etc.



Page	4

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2026

Insurance

Repairs	&	Replacements

Special	Events

Staff	Uniforms

Recreational	Supplies

Recreation	Passes

Other	Current	Charges

Permit	Fees

Office	Supplies

Credit	Card	Machine	Fees

Pest	Control
The	district	is	contracted	with	Turner	Pest	Control	to	provide	monthly	pest	control	services	for	the	amenity	centers.

Insurance	General	Liability
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance Alliance. FIA specializes in
providing	insurance	coverage	to	governmental	agencies.		

Represents	the	estimated	cost	for	access	cards	purchased	by	the	District’s	Amenity	Center.

Any	unanticipated	cost	incurred	by	the	Amenity	Center.

Represents	Permit	Fees	paid	to	the	Florida	Department	of	Health	for	the	swimming	pool.

Represents	any	supplies	needed	for	the	operation	of	the	Amenity	Center.

Fees	associated	with	using	the	merchant	machine	to	run	credit	card	transaction	to	collect	facility	revenue	for	rentals	and	access	cards.	

The District's Property Insurance policy is with EGIS Insurance Advisors LLC. EGIS Insurance Advisors specialize in providing
insurance coverage to governmental agencies. The amount budgeted represents the estimated premium for property insurance related
to	the	Amenity	Center	and	other	CDD	owned	improvements.	

Regular	maintenance	and	replacement	cost	incurred	by	the	Amenity	Center	of	the	District.

Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	District	to	host	special	events	for	the	community	throughout	the	Fiscal	Year.

Represents	the	cost	for	FirstService	Residential	staff	-	front	desk	and	maintenance.

Represents	the	cost	for	special	event	supplies	such	as	games,	ping	pong,	corn	hole,	etc.

Telephone

Information	Technology
The cost related to District’s accounting and information systems, District website creation and maintenance, electronic compliance
with	Florida	Statutes	and	other	electronic	data	requirements.	

Expenditures	-	Administrative	(continued)

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center

Printing	&	Binding

New	internet	and	Wi-Fi	service	for	Office.

Postage	&	Delivery
Actual	postage	and/or	freight	used	for	District	mailings	including	agenda	packages,	vendor	checks	and	other	correspondence.

Copies	used	in	the	preparation	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.

Legal	Advertising
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings and other public hearings in a newspaper of
general	circulation.

Supplies	used	in	the	preparation	and	binding	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.

Due,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions
The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	the	Florida	Department	of	Commerce	for	$175.

Other	Current	Charges
This	includes	monthly	bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	that	incur	during	the	year.

Office	Supplies



Page	5

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2026

Pool	Chemicals

Vendor Monthly Annual
PoolSure 2,750$		 			 33,000$		 			

Refuse	Service

Security

Vendor Monthly Annual
Hi-Tech 896$		 			 10,752$		 			

Website

Vendor Monthly Annual
Unicorn	Web	Development 150$		 			 1,800$		 			

Holiday	Decorations

Subscription

Water	&	Sewer

Meter Location Monthly Annual
85979420 110	Flower	of	Scotland	Ave 95$		 			 1,140$		 			
68090745 110	Flower	of	Scotland	Ave 950	 11,400												
84792274 110	Flower	of	Scotland	Ave 235	 2,820															
85979420 110	Flower	of	Scotland	Ave-SEWER 190	 2,280															
88781351 96	Bush	Pl-SEWER 190	 2,280															

Contingency 90	 1,080															
Total 1,750$		 			 21,000$		 			

Electric

Meter Location Monthly Annual
22489811 110	Flower	of	Scotland	Ave 3,200$		 			 38,400$		 			

Contingency 100	 1,200															
Total 3,300$		 			 39,600$		 			

Cable/Internet/Telephone

Account Location Monthly Annual
xx-0012 96	Bush	Pl	 600$		 			 7,200$		 			
xx-1961 110	Flower	of	Scotland	Ave 750	 9,000															
xx-9062 110	Flower	of	Scotland	Ave 250	 3,000															

Contingency 67	 800																			
Total 1,667$		 			 20,000$		 			

Field	Operation	Management

Vendor Monthly Annual
First	Service 7,410$		 			 88,924$		 			

Expenditures	-	Amenity	Center	(continued)

Poolsure	will	provide	the	necessary	chemicals	for	the	Amenity	Center	pool.

GFL	Environmental	provides	garbage	disposal	service	for	the	District.	

The	District	is	contracted	with	Hi-Tech	Security	to	provide	security	monitoring	for	the	Amenity	Center	and	Fitness	Center.

The	district	contracts	with	Unicorn	Web	Development	to	provide	website	licensing	and	services.

The	district	estimated	cost	for	Holiday	preparation	of	Amenity	Center.

Estimated	costs	of	program	channels	at	Fitness	Center	and	music	licenses.

JEA	provides	the	cost	of	water	/	sewer	associated	with	the	Recreation	Facility.

JEA	provides	the	cost	of	electric	associated	with	the	Recreation	Facility.

The	District’s	estimated	cost	for	cable	television,	internet	&	telephone	services	for	the	Amenity	Center	provided	by	Comcast.

The District is under contract with First Service, for onsite field management of contracts for District Services such as landscaping,
amenity	&	pool	facilities,	lake	maintenance,	etc.	Amount	includes	projected	salary,	labor	burden,	and	healthcare	costs.



Page	6

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2026

Pool	Attendants/Lifeguards

Facility	Management

Vendor Monthly Annual
First	Service 9,707$		 			 116,486$		 			

Janitorial	Services

Vendor Monthly Annual
First	Service 4,956$		 			 59,472$		 			

General	Facility	Maintenance

Vendor Monthly Annual
First	Service 5,632$		 			 67,584$		 			

Resident	Services	Coordinator

Vendor Monthly Annual
First	Service 7,570$		 			 90,838$		 			

Management	Fees

Vendor Monthly Annual
First	Service 1,244$		 			 14,928$		 			

Fitness	Center	Cleaning

Vendor Monthly Annual
Jani-King 1,632$		 			 19,584$		 			

Electric

Account Location Monthly Annual
24063282 100	Flower	of	Scotland	Ave	Apt	SG01 33$		 			 399$		 			
23663894 100	Scotland	Yard	Blvd 38	 456																			
24063266 100	William	Penney	Way	Apt	SG01	 31	 369																			
24075130 111	Prince	Albert	Av	APT	FS01 42	 509																			
20193412 126	Burnett	Ct	Apt	FS01 408	 4,897															
22969631 1300	Shetland	Dr	Apt	LL01 32	 384																			
24075074 138	Prince	Albert	Av	Aprt	IR01 56	 672																			
24075131 17	Shetland	Dr	Apt	SG01 35	 424																			
24075098 191	Prince	Albert	AV	Apt	SG01 28	 340																			
24078167 30	Scotch	Pebble	Dr	APT	SG01 32	 387																			
24083898 3394	Longleaf	Pine	PY 38	 462																			
23663879 4788	Longleaf	Pine	PY	APT	SG	01 35	 425																			
24075099 5040	Longleaf	Pine	Py	Apt	SG01 32	 390																			
24063288 70	Glenlivet	Wy	Apt	SG01 35	 426																			
23663880 90	Queen	Victoria	Av 32	 382																			
23663889 91	Prince	Albert	Av 39	 463																			
23656020 944	Rustlewood	LA	Apt	FS01 198	 2,378															
24063272 99	Mahogany	Bay	Dr	Apt	SG01 35	 423																			

Contingency 151	 1,817															
Total 1,333$		 			 16,000$		 			

The	District	is	contracted	with	Jani-King	of	Jacksonville	provide	janitorial	services	for	gym,	restroom,	and	aerobics	room	located	at	110	
Flower	of	Scotland	Avenue.

Expenditures	–	Ground	Maintenance

Expenditures	-	Amenity	Center	(continued)

JEA	provides	the	cost	of	electricity	for	signage	lighting	and	entry	feature	lighting	for	the	District.

Amount based on proposed contract with First Service to cover office, assist members, assist with events. Amount includes projected
salary,	labor	burden,	and	healthcare	costs.

TheDistrict is contractedwith First Service to provide annual corporate support. Amount includes projected salary, labor burden, and
healthcare	costs.

The District is under contract with RiversideManagement Services, LLC to provide lifeguards during theoperating season for thepool.
Amount	based	on	proposed	contract.

Cost to providemanagement for theAmenity Center. Amount based on proposed contract with First Service. Amount includes projected
salary,	labor	burden,	and	healthcare	costs.

Amount based on proposed contract with First Service to provide janitorial services for the Amenity Center and the Fitness Center.
Amount	includes	projected	salary,	labor	burden,	and	healthcare	costs.

Amount based on proposed contract with First Service to provide routine repairs and maintenance for the Amenity Center. Amount
includes	projected	salary,	labor	burden,	and	healthcare	costs.



Page	7

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Fiscal	Year	2026

Street	Lighting

Account Location Monthly Annual
70W/241	UNITS 119	Shetland	Dr 2,166$		 			 25,994$		 			
40W/51	UNITS 1300	Shetland	Dr	Apt	ARLT 466	 5,587															
40W/27	UNITS 764	Shetland	Dr	Apt	IR01 247	 2,958															
40W/23	UNITS 90	Queen	Victoria 210	 2,520															
40W/5	UNITS 992	Shetland	Dr	Apt	IR01 46	 548																			

Contingency 199	 2,393															
Total 3,333$		 			 40,000$		 			

Lake	Maintenance

Landscape	Maintenance

Landscape	Contingency

Common	Area	Maintenance

Reuse	Water

Account Location Monthly Annual
91660399 100	Flower	of	Scotland	Ave 50$		 			 600$		 			
85740399 100	Scotland	Yard	Blvd 603	 7,236															
89241776 100	William	Penney	Way	 155	 1,860															
83714253 101	Flower	of	Scotland	Ave 90	 1,080															
85342751 1290	Shetland	Dr	Apt	IR01 137	 1,644															
85740420 130	Veterans	PY 69	 828																			
94139165 133	Celtic	Wedding	Dr 25	 299																			
83713776 1591	Shetland	Dr	Apt	IR01 25	 299																			
78582269 17	Shetland	Dr 147	 1,766															
72122492 176	River	Dee	Dr 229	 2,751															
514049944 191	Prince	Albert	Av	Apt	IR01 27	 322																			
90023024 200	W	Adelaide	Dr 45	 540																			
83714368 299	Glasgow	Dr	Apt	IR01 30	 360																			
84332498 3924	Longleaf	Pine	Py 75	 900																			
94237077 437	S	Aberdeenshire	Dr 25	 299																			
67153684 4788	Longleaf	Pine	PY 48	 576																			
91679850 482	S	Aberdeenshire	Dr 35	 420																			
514012945 5040	Longleaf	Pine	PY 48	 576																			
85015950 559	Grampian	Highlands	Dr 204	 2,443															
83714400 572	Glasgow	Dr	Apt	IR01 85	 1,020															
83459857 650	Fort	William	Dr 48	 576																			
81948219 711	Irish	Tartan	Way 40	 480																			
81948213 764	Shetland	Dr	Apt	IR01 30	 360																			
85740407 90	Queen	Victoria	Av	 81	 972																			
85083599 91	Prince	Albert	Av 536	 6,432															
88781351 96	Bush	Pl 81	 971																			
71731594 99	Mahogany	Bay	Dr 176	 2,112															
81848453 992	Shetland	Dr	Apt	IR01 40	 480																			

Contingency 150	 1,800															
Total 3,333$		 			 40,000$		 			

Miscellaneous

Irrigation	Repairs

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Represents additional landscape services not provided in contracted services. Services include, but arenot limited to, installingmulch,
remove	trees,	and	seasonal	flower	rotation.	

JEA provides the District street lighting cost for the community. The amount is based upon the agreement plus estimated cost for fuel
charges.	

Miscellaneous	irrigation	repairs	and	maintenance	cost	for	the	District.

The	District	will	establish	a	reserve	to	fund	the	renewal	and	replacement	of	District’s	capital	related	facilities.

The District has contracted with Future Horizons, Inc for the maintenance of 38 ponds on district property. GMS also contracted to
inspect	and	clean	lakes	and	outfall	structures.

The	District	has	contracted	with	Ruppert	Landscape	LLC	to	maintain	the	common	areas	of	the	District.	

Contracted	staff	for	repairs	and	trash	pick-up	on	District	owned	property.

Water,	sewer	and	irrigation	systems	cost	for	the	district	based	on	JEA	projected	rates.

Any	unanticipated	and	unscheduled	maintenance	cost	to	the	District.

Expenditures	–	Ground	Maintenance	(continued)



Page	8

Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY	2025 7/31/25 2	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 1,928,685$								 1,955,541$		 			 -$		 		 1,955,541$ 			 1,928,685$		 			
Prepayments -	 4,856	 -	 4,856	 -	
Interest	Earnings 10,000	 58,024	 2,500	 60,524	 10,000	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 549,181	 587,623	 -	 587,623	 652,744	

TOTAL		REVENUES 2,487,867$			 2,606,044$			 2,500$		 		 2,608,544$		 			 2,591,429$			

EXPENDITURES:

2020	A1
Interest	11/1 271,050$		 			 271,050$		 			 -$		 		 271,050$ 			 246,219$		 			
Interest	5/1 271,050	 271,050	 -	 271,050	 246,219	
Principal	5/1 990,000	 990,000	 -	 990,000	 1,045,000	
Principal	Prepayment	5/1 -	 5,000	 -	 5,000	 -	

2020	A2
Interest	11/1 89,350	 89,350	 -	 89,350	 84,550	
Interest	5/1 89,350	 89,350	 -	 89,350	 84,550	
Principal	5/1 240,000	 240,000	 -	 240,000	 255,000	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,950,800$			 1,955,800$			 -$		 		 1,955,800$						 1,961,538$			

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$		 		 -$ 		 -$ 		 -$ 	 -$ 			

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$		 		 -$	 		 -$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 			

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,950,800$			 1,955,800$			 -$		 		 1,955,800$						 1,961,538$			

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 537,067$								 650,244$		 		 2,500$		 		 652,744$		 			 629,892$		 		

(1) Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 298,588$		 			

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2020A1	&	A2	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/26



Period Outstanding	
Balance Principal Interest Annual	Debt	Service

11/01/25 13,935,000$		 			 246,219$		 			 1,512,269$		 			
05/01/26 13,935,000															 1,045,000$		 			 246,219	
11/01/26 12,890,000															 220,094	 1,511,313	
05/01/27 12,890,000															 1,095,000																		 220,094	
11/01/27 11,795,000															 192,719	 1,507,813	
05/01/28 11,795,000															 1,155,000																		 192,719	
11/01/28 10,640,000															 163,844	 1,511,563	
05/01/29 10,640,000															 1,195,000																		 163,844	
11/01/29 9,445,000																		 149,653	 1,508,497	
05/01/30 9,445,000																		 1,225,000																		 149,653	
11/01/30 8,220,000																		 133,575	 1,508,228	
05/01/31 8,220,000																		 1,260,000																		 133,575	
11/01/31 6,960,000																		 113,100	 1,506,675	
05/01/32 6,960,000																		 1,305,000																		 113,100	
11/01/32 5,655,000																		 91,894	 1,509,994	
05/01/33 5,655,000																		 1,345,000																		 91,894	
11/01/33 4,310,000																		 70,038	 1,506,931	
05/01/34 4,310,000																		 1,390,000																		 70,038	
11/01/34 2,920,000																		 47,450	 1,507,488	
05/01/35 2,920,000																		 1,435,000																		 47,450	
11/01/35 1,485,000																		 24,131	 1,506,581	
05/01/36 1,485,000																		 1,485,000																		 24,131	 1,509,131	

Total 13,935,000$							 2,905,431$		 			 16,840,431$		 			

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE	(Combined)

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Series	2020	A1	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Page 9



Period Outstanding	
Balance Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/25 3,560,000$		 			 84,550$		 			 84,550$		 			
05/01/26 3,560,000																		 255,000$		 			 84,550	
11/01/26 3,305,000																		 78,494	 418,044	
05/01/27 3,305,000																		 265,000	 78,494	
11/01/27 3,040,000																		 72,200	 415,694	
05/01/28 3,040,000																		 280,000	 72,200	
11/01/28 2,760,000																		 65,550	 417,750	
05/01/29 2,760,000																		 290,000	 65,550	
11/01/29 2,470,000																		 58,663	 414,213	
05/01/30 2,470,000																		 305,000	 58,663	
11/01/30 2,165,000																		 51,419	 415,081	
05/01/31 2,165,000																		 320,000	 51,419	
11/01/31 1,845,000																		 43,819	 415,238	
05/01/32 1,845,000																		 335,000	 43,819	
11/01/32 1,510,000																		 35,863	 414,681	
05/01/33 1,510,000																		 350,000	 35,863	
11/01/33 1,160,000																		 27,550	 413,413	
05/01/34 1,160,000																		 370,000	 27,550	
11/01/34 790,000	 18,763	 416,313	
05/01/35 790,000	 385,000	 18,763	
11/01/35 405,000	 9,619	 413,381	
05/01/36 405,000	 405,000	 9,619	
11/01/36 -	 -	 -	 414,619	

Total 3,560,000$											 1,092,975$		 			 4,652,975$		 			

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE	(Combined)

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Series	2020	A2	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds

Page 10



Page	11

Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY	2025 7/31/25 2	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 133,250$		 			 135,548$		 			 -$		 		 135,548$ 			 133,250$		 			
Interest	Earnings 5,000	 4,920	 200	 5,120	 5,000	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 56,020	 60,921	 -	 60,921	 54,303	

TOTAL		REVENUES 194,271$								 201,390$		 		 200$		 		 201,590$		 			 192,554$		 		

EXPENDITURES:

Interest	-	11/1 46,238$		 			 46,238$		 			 -$		 		 46,238$ 			 44,958$		 			
Principal	Prepayment	11/1 -	 5,000	 -	 5,000	 -	
Interest	2/1 -	 64	 -	 64	 -	
Principal	Prepayment	2/1 -	 5,000	 -	 5,000	 -	
Interest	-	5/1 46,238	 45,985	 -	 45,985	 44,958	
Principal	-	5/1 40,000	 40,000	 -	 40,000	 40,000	
Principal	Prepayment	5/1 -	 5,000	 -	 5,000	 -	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 132,475$		 		 147,286$		 		 -$		 		 147,286$											 129,915$								

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$		 		 -$ 		 -$ 		 -$ 	 -$ 			

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$		 		 -$	 		 -$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 			

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 132,475$		 		 147,286$		 		 -$		 		 147,286$											 129,915$								

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 61,796$		 			 54,103$		 			 200$		 		 54,303$		 		 62,639$		 			

(1) Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 44,058$	

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2018	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/26



Period Outstanding	
Balance Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/25 1,795,000$		 			 44,958$		 			 129,915$		 			
05/01/26 1,795,000																		 40,000$		 			 44,958	
11/01/26 1,755,000																		 44,058	 128,115	
05/01/27 1,755,000																		 40,000	 44,058	
11/01/27 1,715,000																		 43,158	 131,315	
05/01/28 1,715,000																		 45,000	 43,158	
11/01/28 1,670,000																		 42,145	 129,290	
05/01/29 1,670,000																		 45,000	 42,145	
11/01/29 1,625,000																		 41,133	 132,265	
05/01/30 1,625,000																		 50,000	 41,133	
11/01/30 1,575,000																		 39,883	 129,765	
05/01/31 1,575,000																		 50,000	 39,883	
11/01/31 1,525,000																		 38,633	 132,265	
05/01/32 1,525,000																		 55,000	 38,633	
11/01/32 1,470,000																		 37,258	 129,515	
05/01/33 1,470,000																		 55,000	 37,258	
11/01/33 1,415,000																		 35,883	 131,765	
05/01/34 1,415,000																		 60,000	 35,883	
11/01/34 1,355,000																		 34,383	 128,765	
05/01/35 1,355,000																		 60,000	 34,383	
11/01/35 1,295,000																		 32,883	 130,765	
05/01/36 1,295,000																		 65,000	 32,883	
11/01/36 1,230,000																		 31,258	 132,515	
05/01/37 1,230,000																		 70,000	 31,258	
11/01/37 1,160,000																		 29,508	 129,015	
05/01/38 1,160,000																		 70,000	 29,508	
11/01/39 1,090,000																		 27,758	 130,515	
05/01/39 1,090,000																		 75,000	 27,758	
11/01/39 1,015,000																		 25,883	 131,765	
05/01/40 1,015,000																		 80,000	 25,883	
11/01/40 935,000	 23,843	 132,685	
05/01/41 935,000	 85,000	 23,843	
11/01/41 850,000	 21,675	 133,350	
05/01/42 850,000	 90,000	 21,675	
11/01/42 760,000	 19,380	 133,760	
05/01/43 760,000	 95,000	 19,380	
11/01/43 665,000	 16,958	 128,915	
05/01/44 665,000	 95,000	 16,958	
11/01/44 570,000	 14,535	 129,070	
05/01/45 570,000	 100,000	 14,535	
11/01/45 470,000	 11,985	 133,970	
05/01/46 470,000	 110,000	 11,985	
11/01/46 360,000	 9,180	 133,360	
05/01/47 360,000	 115,000	 9,180	
11/01/47 245,000	 6,248	 132,495	
05/01/48 245,000	 120,000	 6,248	
11/01/48 125,000	 3,188	 131,375	
05/01/49 125,000	 125,000	 3,188	

Total 1,795,000$		 			 1,351,530$		 			 3,146,530$		 			

Debt	Service	Series	2018	Special	Assessment	Bonds
AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE	(Combined)

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Page 12



Page	13

Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Approved	

Budget
Description FY	2025 7/31/25 2	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Interest	Income 5,000$		 			 21,529$		 			 500$		 			 22,029$		 			 10,000$		 			
Impact	fees -	 9,370	 -	 9,370	 -	
Capital	Reserve	Funding	-	Transfer	In 40,000	 -	 40,000	 40,000	 104,160	
Carry	Forward	Balance 658,411	 688,463	 -	 688,463	 528,153	

TOTAL		REVENUES 703,411$		 			 719,362$		 			 40,500$		 			 759,862$		 			 642,313$		 			

EXPENDITURES:

Capital	Outlay

Capital	Outlay 50,000$		 			 67,822$		 			 10,000$		 			 77,822$		 			 100,000$		 			
Repair	and	Replacements 50,000	 136,587	 15,000	 151,587	 100,000	
Other	Current	Charges -	 2,300	 -	 2,300	 1,000	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 100,000$								 206,709$		 			 25,000$		 			 231,709$		 			 201,000$		 			

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	in/(Out) -$		 		 -$ 		 -$ 		 -$ 		 -$ 			

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$		 		 -$	 		 -$	 		 -$	 		 -$	 			

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 100,000$								 206,709$								 25,000$		 			 231,709$		 			 201,000$		 			

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 603,411$								 512,653$								 15,500$		 			 528,153$		 			 441,313$		 			

*Capital	Reserve	Study

Decsription FY	2026	
Reserve	Study	

Reserves	Beginning	of	Year 607,440$		 			
Contributions 104,160	
Interest	Income 19,650	
Expenditures (56,600)	
Anticipated	Balance 674,650$		 			

Budget	Fiscal	Year	2026

Decsription FY	2026	
Budget

Reserves	Beginning	of	Year 688,463$		 			
Contributions 104,160															
Interest	Income 10,000																		
Expenditures (201,000)													
Anticipated	Balance 601,623$		 			

Variance	Reserve	Study	Vs	Actual ($73,027)

*	Refer	to	Aberdeen	CDD	Reserve	Study	Page	1-2	of	PDF	[Report	Date	5/1/25]

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
Capital	Reserve	Fund



Page	14

Neighborhood O&M	
Units

Bonds	
2020	
Units

Bonds	
2018	
Units

FY	2026 FY	2025
Increase/	
(decrease)

Series	2020 Series	2018 Series	2020 Series	2018 Total

Single	Family	80 233									 215								 229										 $1,195.56 $939.07 $256.49 27.31% $1,547.66 $105.59 $1,547.66 $105.59 $0.00

Single	Family	73 330									 301								 326										 $1,092.64 $858.22 $234.41 27.31% $1,600.47 $96.50 $1,600.47 $96.50 $0.00

Single	Family	63 337									 309								 337										 $942.20 $740.06 $202.14 27.31% $1,381.23 $83.21 $1,381.23 $83.21 $0.00

Single	Family	53 628									 586								 627										 $791.76 $621.90 $169.87 27.31% $1,162.02 $69.93 $1,162.02 $69.93 $0.00

Multi-Family 408									 223								 407										 $395.88 $310.95 $84.93 27.31% $580.99 $34.96 $580.99 $34.96 $0.00

Commercial 42,000		 -	 42,000	 $395.88 $310.95 $84.93 27.31% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Office 7,000					 -	 7,000	 $395.88 $310.95 $84.93 27.31% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total 50,936		 1,634				 50,926			

Annual	Debt	Assessments

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District
Non-Ad	Valorem	Assessments	Comparison

2025-2026

Annual	Maintenance	Assessments

Increase/	(decrease) FY	2026 FY	2025



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



RESOLUTION 2025-05 
[FY 2026 APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION] 

 
THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE ABERDEEN COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS 
AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET(S) FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2025, 
AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2026; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025, and ending September 30, 2026 (“FY 
2026”), the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the 
Aberdeen Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2025, proposed budget(s) 
(“Proposed Budget”) along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the District filed 
a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local general-purpose government(s) having jurisdiction over the 
area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing on the Proposed Budget and caused notice of such 
public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website in 
accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of each year, 
the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for the ensuing fiscal 
year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during the ensuing fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ABERDEEN 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is hereby 
adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes 
(“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; provided, however, that the 
comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget may be subsequently revised as 
deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
b.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget for the 
Aberdeen Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 
2026.” 

 



c. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s official 
website in accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes and shall remain on the 
website for at least two (2) years.   

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for FY 2026, the sum(s) set forth 
in Exhibit A to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board 
to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be divided and 
appropriated as set forth in Exhibit A. 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within FY 2026 or within 60 
days following the end of the FY 2026 may amend its Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or increased 
by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the expenditure, if the 
total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would increase or 

decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if the total 
appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate change in the 
original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 or 15% of the original 
appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by separate disbursement or 
spending resolution. 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with Florida 

law. The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget 
under this paragraph c. are posted on the District’s website in accordance with Section 
189.016, Florida Statutes, and remain on the website for at least two (2) years.   

 
SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 26th DAY OF AUGUST, 2025.  
 

ATTEST:       ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 

Exhibit A: FY 2026 Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2025-06 
[FY 2026 ASSESSMENT RESOLUTION] 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ABERDEEN COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR FUNDING FOR THE FY 2026 ADOPTED 
BUDGET(S); PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST THEREON; 
CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO THE 
ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Aberdeen Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of providing, 
operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and services to the lands within the 
District, located in St. Johns County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements and 
provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan and Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025, and ending September 30, 2026 (“FY 
2026”), the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District has determined to undertake various operations 
and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s budget (“Adopted Budget”), attached 
hereto as Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, the District may fund the Adopted Budget 
through the levy and imposition of special assessments on benefitted lands within the District and, 
regardless of the imposition method utilized by the District, under Florida law the District may collect such 
assessments by direct bill, tax roll, or in accordance with other collection measures provided by law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to fund the District’s Adopted Budget, the District’s Board now desires to 
adopt this Resolution setting forth the means by which the District intends to fund its Adopted Budget. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ABERDEEN 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. FUNDING.  The District’s Board hereby authorizes the funding mechanisms for the 

Adopted Budget as provided further herein and as indicated in the Adopted Budget attached hereto as 
Exhibit A and the assessment roll attached hereto as Exhibit B (“Assessment Roll”). 

 
2. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS. 

 
a. Benefit Findings. The provision of the services, facilities, and operations as 

described in Exhibit A confers a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within 
the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The 
allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibit 
A and Exhibit B and is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 
 



b. O&M Assessment Imposition. Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, a 
special assessment for operations and maintenance (“O&M Assessment(s)”) is 
hereby levied and imposed on benefitted lands within the District and in 
accordance with Exhibit A and Exhibit B. The lien of the O&M Assessments 
imposed and levied by this Resolution shall be effective upon passage of this 
Resolution.  

 
c. Maximum Rate. Pursuant to Section 197.3632(4), Florida Statutes, the lien 

amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for operation and 
maintenance assessments. 

 
3. DEBT SERVICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS.  The District’s Board hereby certifies for collection 

the FY 2026 installment of the District’s previously levied debt service special assessments 
(“Debt Assessments,” and together with the O&M Assessments, the “Assessments”) in 
accordance with this Resolution and as further set forth in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, and 
hereby directs District staff to affect the collection of the same. 
 

4. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.  Pursuant to Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes, the District is authorized to collect and enforce the Assessments as set 
forth below. 
 

a. Tax Roll Assessments.  To the extent indicated in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, those 
certain O&M Assessments (if any) and/or Debt Assessments (if any) imposed on 
the “Tax Roll Property” identified in Exhibit B shall be collected by the County 
Tax Collector at the same time and in the same manner as County property taxes 
in accordance with Chapter 197, Florida Statutes (“Uniform Method”). That 
portion of the Assessment Roll which includes the Tax Roll Property is hereby 
certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County Tax 
Collector in the same manner and time as County property taxes. The District’s 
Board finds and determines that such collection method is an efficient method of 
collection for the Tax Roll Property. 
 

b. Direct Bill Assessments.  To the extent indicated in Exhibit A and Exhibit B, those 
certain O&M Assessments (if any) and/or Debt Assessments (if any) imposed on 
“Direct Collect Property” identified in Exhibit B shall be collected directly by the 
District in accordance with Florida law, as set forth in Exhibit A and Exhibit B.  The 
District’s Board finds and determines that such collection method is an efficient 
method of collection for the Direct Collect Property. 

 
i. Due Date (O&M Assessments). O&M Assessments directly collected by 

the District shall be due and payable in full on December 1, 2025; 
provided, however, that, to the extent permitted by law, the O&M 
Assessments due may be paid in several partial, deferred payments and 
according to the following schedule: 50% due no later than December 
1, 2025, 25% due no later than February 1, 2026, and 25% due no 
later than May 1, 2026. 

 



ii. Due Date (Debt Assessments). Debt Assessments directly collected by the 
District shall be due and payable in full in full on December 1, 2025; 
provided, however, that, to the extent permitted by law, the Debt 
Assessments due may be paid in several partial, deferred payments and 
according to the following schedule: 50% due no later than December 
1, 2025, 25% due no later than February 1, 2026, and 25% due no 
later than May 1, 2026.  

 
iii. In the event that an Assessment payment is not made in accordance with 

the schedule(s) stated above, the whole of such Assessment, including 
any remaining partial, deferred payments for the Fiscal Year: shall 
immediately become due and payable; shall accrue interest, penalties in 
the amount of one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of collection and 
enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure 
action, or, at the District’s sole discretion, collected pursuant to the 
Uniform Method on a future tax bill, which amount may include 
penalties, interest, and costs of collection and enforcement. Any 
prejudgment interest on delinquent Assessments shall accrue at the rate 
of any bonds secured by the Assessments, or at the statutory 
prejudgment interest rate, as applicable.  In the event an Assessment 
subject to direct collection by the District shall be delinquent, the District 
Manager and District Counsel, without further authorization by the 
Board, may initiate foreclosure proceedings pursuant to Chapter 170, 
Florida Statutes, or other applicable law to collect and enforce the whole 
Assessment, as set forth herein.   

 
c. Future Collection Methods.  The District’s decision to collect Assessments by any 

particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given 
year, regardless of past practices.   

 
5. ASSESSMENT ROLL; AMENDMENTS.  The Assessment Roll, attached hereto as Exhibit B, 

is hereby certified for collection. The Assessment Roll shall be collected pursuant to the collection 
methods provided above.  The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the District.  The District Manager shall 
keep apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of 
this Resolution and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such time 
as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.   
 

6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 
Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Resolution, or 
any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and adoption of this 

Resolution by the Board. 
 
 



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of August, 2025. 
 
ATTEST:       ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   By:       
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

 

Aberdeen Community Development District 
 Performance Measures/Standards & 

Annual Reporting Form 
 

October 1, 2025 – September 30, 2026 
 

1. Community Communication and Engagement 
Goal 1.1: Public Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Hold at least six regular Board of Supervisor meetings per year to conduct 
CDD related business and discuss community needs. 
Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually as evidenced by 
meeting minutes and legal advertisements. 
Standard: A minimum of six board meetings were held during the Fiscal Year. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 1.2: Notice of Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Provide public notice of each meeting at least seven days in advance, as 
specified in Section 190.007(1), using at least two communication methods. 
Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as evidenced by posting to 
CDD website, publishing in local newspaper and via electronic communication. 
Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised with 7 days’ notice per Florida statute by 
at least two methods (i.e., newspaper, CDD website, electronic communications). 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 1.3: Access to Records Compliance 

Objective: Ensure that meeting minutes and other public records are readily available 
and easily accessible to the public by completing monthly CDD website checks. 
Measurement: Monthly website reviews will be completed to ensure meeting minutes 
and other public records are up to date as evidenced by District Management’s 
records. 
Standard: 100% of monthly website checks were completed by District Management. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
2. Financial Transparency and Accountability 
Goal 2.1: Annual Budget Preparation 

Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 each year. 
Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 as evidenced by meeting minutes and budget 
documents listed on CDD website and/or within district records.  
Standard: 100% of budget approval & adoption were completed by the statutory 
deadlines and posted to the CDD website. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 



 

 

Goal 2.2: Financial Reports 
Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of the following 
documents: Annual Audit, current fiscal year budget with any amendments, and most 
recent financials within the latest agenda package.    
Measurement: Annual Audit, previous years’ budgets, and financials are accessible to 
the public as evidenced by corresponding documents on the CDD’s website. 
Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: Most recent 
Annual Audit, most recent adopted/amended fiscal year budget, and most recent 
agenda package with updated financials. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 2.3: Annual Financial Audit 

Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per statutory requirements 
and publish the results to the CDD website for public inspection, and transmit to the 
State of Florida. 
Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as evidenced by 
meeting minutes showing board accepted and annual audit is available on the CDD’s 
website and transmitted to the State of Florida. 
Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm per statutory 
requirements and results were posted to the CDD website and transmitted to the State 
of Florida. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
 
Chair/Vice Chair: ____________________________   Date: ________________ 
Print Name: _________________________________ 
Aberdeen Community Development District 
 

 
 

District Manager: ____________________________   Date: ________________ 
Print Name: _________________________________ 
Aberdeen Community Development District 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



  
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
ABERDEEN 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The Board of Supervisors of the Aberdeen Community Development District will hold their 
regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2026 at 4:00 p.m. at the Aberdeen Amenity 
Center, 110 Flower of Scotland Avenue, Saint Johns, Florida 32259 on the fourth Tuesday of each 
month as follows or otherwise noted: 
 
 

  October 28, 2025 
  November 25, 2025 
  December 16, 2025 @ 6:00 p.m. (3rd Tuesday) 
  January 27, 2026 
  February 24, 2026 
  March 24, 2026 @ 6:00 p.m. 
  April 28, 2026  
  May 26, 2026 @ 6:00 p.m. 
  June 23, 2026  
  July 28, 2026 
  August 25, 2026 @ 6:00 p.m. 
  September 22, 2026 

 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



                 Aberdeen CDD Operations, GM/LD Monthly Report – August 26, 2025 

 

Operations Manager Update: 

• Two broken televisions were replaced, one at the Amenity Center Pool and one at the Fitness            
Center. (Photos) 

• The leaking faucet was replaced in the Social Hall. (Photo) 

• Six monuments lights were replaced. 

• The AC smoke alarm sensor was removed after faulty readings that shut the AC down in the Fitness 
center for 48 hours.  

• The punching heavy bag was replaced in the  Fitness Center. (Photo) 

• Tree works removed 4 dead trees from the preserve reported by residents. 

• The stormwater grate on Shetland that had fallen in was reinstalled by Ground Control. 

• Social Hall  AC blower motor  was repaired by Aberdeen Air. 

• Tree works removed dead crepe myrtle and raised  the canopy on cypress trees on the basketball 
court. (Photo) 

 

 Current Operations Projects/ Areas of Concerns: 
• We are working with Pella/Cates Glass Doors to repair or replace and or repair existing exterior 

gym doors.  IN PROGRESS       

• The handicap stall in the fitness center men’s room has a sink that has come unattached from the 
wall.  Photo) IN PROGRESS 

GM/Lifestyle Update: 

Facility Updates: 

• We have a new addition to operations staff for our Janitor position, his name is Jason Oliver.  He 
has replaced Brandon Henry whom worked here at Aberdeen for the past 3 years. Jason is a great         
addition and is excited to be part of the Aberdeen team! (Photo) 

• Hi Tech is has completed installation of all the new cameras and we are working with them to fine 
tune the new security system. 

• We will host the first of 2 scheduled Bartram Trail Home Meets on Thursday, September 4th from   
4-7pm.  The Lap Lane pool will be closed to residents during this meet.  The other scheduled home 
meet will be held on Thursday, September 25th. 

• Monday, September 1st will be the last day for lifeguards and the slide will close for the season. 
 

Lifestyle Events Recap: 

• The 50+ Group held their Dog Days Of Summer themed social in the Social Hall on August 8. 
• The Silent Disco Party scheduled for August 16th has  been rescheduled for Saturday, September 

20th from 6:30pm-10pm. 
• We held the First Coast Swim/Run Race at Aberdeen this past Sunday, August 24th with 80 kids     

registered. 
 

Lifestyle Upcoming Events: 
 

• We have a DJ and Sunset Slushes scheduled from 12-3pm for our Labor Day Celebration. 
• The Fall Community Wide Yard Sale date is set for Saturday, October 18th from 7am-1pm. 
• We will host our annual Fall Festival in conjunction with a Vendor Village  on November 1, 2025. 
• The Snow Time with Santa event is scheduled for Sunday, December 14th from 2-5pm 



Operations & Facility Update 

Replaced Faucet In Social Hall 

Heavy Punching Bag Replaced 

Jason Oliver - New Grounds/Maintenance Staff 

Replaced Broken TV’s at Pool & Fitness Center 

Raised Tree Canopy Over Basketball Court 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ABERDEEN 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Aberdeen Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, July 29, 2025 at 4:00 p.m. at the Aberdeen Amenity 

Center, 110 Flower of Scotland Avenue, St. Johns, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Lauren Egleston Chairperson 
 Thomas Marmo Supervisor by telephone 
 Susie Clarke Supervisor 
 Richard Perez Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Kyle Magee District Counsel by telephone 
 Mike Silverstein District Engineer 
 Kate Trivelpiece FirstService Residential 
 Jay Parker First Service Residential 
 Terrence Roese Regional Director, First Service Residential 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the July 29, 2025 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments  

 There being none, the next item taken out of order. 

 Engineer’s Report 

 Mr. Silverstein stated the pipe extension work on Shetland is substantially complete.  I had 

a couple comments for the contractor to change some sloping, how they tied the grading out into 

the mitered end finish.  They corrected that, they agreed to hydro seed the entire park, not just the 

disturbed space.  He called me earlier today and let me know that they guy who went out to hydro 

seed it did not do the entire park so they will be back later this week or early next week to finish 



July 29, 2025 Aberdeen Community Development District 

2 

that.  All the disturbed space is hydroseeded and it looks great.  I have started to prepare the 

requisition paperwork and recommend scheduling the final acceptance walk through.  Supervisor 

Paul Fogel is the point of contact, and I will send an email to him and find a date that works.  Now 

that this is more exposed than before you may want to post do not enter drainage easement no 

trespassing or something like that.   

 Mr. Silverstein left the meeting at this time. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2026 Approved 
Budget 

 Ms. Giles stated at your next meeting you will adopt the budget; it is on the agenda to give 

the board an opportunity to talk about the budget.  We can move funds around; we just cannot 

increase the approved budget amount.   

 Ms. Clarke stated Mr. Roese explained to me that the line item increase for First Service 

was not just salary but insurance and benefits. 

 Ms. Giles stated under the narrative we can add that it includes benefits.   

 Ms. Clarke stated the 27% increase in assessments seemed high.  Last year we had a 5% 

increase. 

 Ms. Giles stated last year we used $170,000 of carry forward surplus to have no increase.  

In 2024 we used $176,000, in 2023 we used $125,000 and in 2022 we used $77,000.  Those were 

business decisions they are not wrong but there is no carry forward left.  At the end of the year any 

line item where we didn’t use all the funds stays with the district.  Some people call it carry 

forward, some call it carry forward surplus.  That money can be used to balance your budget, which 

you have done for a couple years but we have done it for so many years there is no more surplus.  

Letters will go out to the owners tomorrow and my office will get the calls and at the budget 

adoption if the board makes decisions to lower that to something less it will happen at that budget 

adoption meeting.   

 I broke it out for you by sections, the admin section has a 5% increase, the amenity section 

has a 10% increase, grounds maintenance has 2% increase.  The big increase is coming from the 

capital reserve input and that is 160% increase.  In years past the district didn’t put into the capital 

reserve fund what the reserve study recommended.  You don’t have to; it is just a tool so that you 

have enough money in the capital reserve fund to take care of your current assets.  Last year we 

only put in $40,000, this year your reserve study recommends you put in $104,000.  The big part 



July 29, 2025 Aberdeen Community Development District 

3 

of the 27% increase is the capital reserve fund input.  For expenditures we forecasted only spending 

$50,000 for capital outlay and $50,000 for repair and replacement but in the actual column we 

spent a lot.  We do use our capital reserve fund to replace our assets and to repair our assets.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 

A.  Irish Tartan Way 

1. Southern Recreation 

2. Playground Boss 

 Ms. Giles stated the homeowners’ association will donate $150,000 for playground 

equipment, benches and shade structures. 

 Ms. Trivelpiece outlined the proposals and after discussion the board took the following 

action. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Mr. Perez with all in 
favor the proposal from Southern Recreation for Irish Tartan Way in 
an amount not to exceed $119,000 was approved and Supervisor 
Clarke was authorized to work with staff on this project. 

 

B. Sterling Bridge 

1. Southern Recreation 

2. Playground Boss 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Mr. Perez with all in 
favor the proposal from Southern Recreation for Sterling Bridge in 
an amount not to exceed $14,000 was approved and Supervisor 
Clarke was authorized to work with staff on this project. 

 

C. River Dee 

1. Southern Recreation 

2. Playground Boss 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Mr. Perez with all in 
favor the proposal from Southern Recreation for River Dee in an 



July 29, 2025 Aberdeen Community Development District 

4 

amount not to exceed $17,000 was approved and Supervisor Clarke 
was authorized to work with staff on this project. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

B. Engineer 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

 C. Manager 

 Ms. Giles stated as a reminder your ethics training is due by December 31st.  Every year 

we have to do goals and objectives.  Florida Statutes just says we have to do goals and objectives.  

If there is something specific the board wants as a goal we can figure out how to weigh and measure 

that, if not staff will put together something to meet this requirement.  We are creating our own 

tests and answers right now.  They were very generic last year. 

 

 D. Operation Manager - Report 

 Mr. Parker reviewed the items outlined in the monthly memorandum, which was included 

in the agenda package.   

 Ms. Egleston asked district counsel if there was any legal recourse for the issues with the 

doors on the fitness center that have been an in issue since installation four years ago. 

 Ms. Trivelpiece stated it is not the doors but the way they were installed that has caused 

the problems.  It is catching on the concrete.   

 Mr. Parker stated the hardware on the doors is also a problem. 

 Mr. Magee stated there is a limit in the statute on construction defects and it sounds like 

you are beyond that. 

 Ms. Egleston stated we had that inspected and the issue with the doors was on the punch 

list.   

 Mr. Magee stated seeing that list would be very helpful.  It is definitely worth looking into.   

 

 E. Amenity Center Manager - Report 



July 29, 2025 Aberdeen Community Development District 

5 

 Ms. Trivelpiece reviewed the amenity center activities and maintenance items, which were 

outlined on the monthly memorandum, which was included as part of the agenda package.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Public Comments 

 Ms. Egleston asked who is maintaining our AED? 

 Ms. Trivelpiece stated Cintas.  We don’t pay for maintenance on it, when they are here 

they check it.   

 Ms. Egleston stated it is coming up on the 4 years. 

 Ms. Trivelpiece that one is brand new and this one is good.  We did replace the pads.

 Ms. Egleston stated maybe have additional gauze pads in and medical tape there for the 

summer. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of the Minutes of the June 24, 2025 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Ms. Clarke with all in 
favor the minutes of the June 24, 2025 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

 B. Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2025 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending June 30, 2025 

 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 D. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Ms. Clarke with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 08/26/25 @ 6:00 
p.m. @ Aberdeen Amenity Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting will be held August 26, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Perez seconded by Ms. Egleston with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 5:14 p.m. 



July 29, 2025 Aberdeen Community Development District 

6 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
July	31,	2025



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 128,510$																								 -$																																						 10,182$																														 -$																																						 138,692$																																										

Due	from	Capital	Reserve	Fund 15,641																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 15,641																																																

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 899																																					 -																																															 71,930																																	 -																																															 72,829																																																
Custody 252,848																											 -																																															 446,171																														 -																																															 699,019																																													

Series	2020A
Reserve	A-1 -																																												 378,625																														 -																																															 -																																															 378,625																																													
Interest	A-1 -																																												 3,743																																				 -																																															 -																																															 3,743																																																			
Prepayment	A-1 -																																												 2,282																																				 -																																															 -																																															 2,282																																																			
Revenue -																																												 640,329																														 -																																															 -																																															 640,329																																													
Reserve	A-2 -																																												 218,250																														 -																																															 -																																															 218,250																																													
Interest	A-2 -																																												 2,158																																				 -																																															 -																																															 2,158																																																			
Prepayment	A-2 -																																												 1,464																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,464																																																			
General	Redemption -																																												 269																																								 -																																															 -																																															 269																																																							

Series	2018
Reserve -																																												 65,824																																	 -																																															 -																																															 65,824																																																
Revenue -																																												 53,663																																	 -																																															 -																																															 53,663																																																
Prepayment -																																												 3																																														 -																																															 -																																															 3																																																													
Redemption -																																												 875																																								 -																																															 -																																															 875																																																							
Construction -																																												 -																																															 -																																															 53,695																																	 53,695																																																

Prepaid	Expenses 5,226																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 5,226																																																			

Total	Assets 403,125$																				 1,367,483$																			 528,284$																								 53,695$																											 2,352,587$																																		

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 48,316$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 48,316$																																													
Due	to	General	Fund -																																												 -																																															 15,641																																	 -																																															 15,641																																																

Total	Liabilites 48,316$																								 -$																																					 15,641$																											 -$																																					 63,957$																																										

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 5,226$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,226$																																																

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	 -																																												 1,367,483																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,367,483																																									
Capital	Project	-	Series	 -																																												 -																																															 -																																															 53,695																																	 53,695																																																

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																												 -																																															 512,642																														 -																																															 512,642																																													

Unassigned 349,582																											 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 349,582																																													

Total	Fund	Balances 354,809$																				 1,367,483$																			 512,642$																								 53,695$																											 2,288,629$																																		

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 403,125$																								 1,367,483$																							 528,284$																											 53,695$																														 2,352,587$																																						

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
July	31,	2025



Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,207,029$										 1,207,029$										 1,213,888$										 6,859$																	
Interest	Income 15,000																			 12,500																			 14,781																			 2,281																			
Amenities	Revenue/Misc 15,000																			 15,000																			 17,424																			 2,424																			

Total		Revenues 1,237,029$										 1,234,529$										 $1,246,093 11,564$														

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 10,000$																	 9,400$																				 600$																					
FICA	Expense 918																										 765																										 719																										 46																										
Assessment	Administration 5,618																						 5,618																						 5,618																						 -																															
Engineering	Fees 7,000																						 7,000																						 8,860																						 (1,860)																	
Arbitrage 1,200																						 1,000																						 600																										 400																							
Dissemination	Agent 8,764																						 7,303																						 7,703																						 (400)																					
Attorney	Fees 27,000																			 22,500																			 17,134																			 5,366																			
Annual	Audit 3,475																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																															
Trustee	Fees 9,000																						 7,769																						 7,769																						 -																															
Management	Fees 59,322																			 49,435																			 49,435																			 (0)																											
Information	Technology 2,022																						 1,685																						 1,685																						 0																													
Telephone 700																										 583																										 255																										 328																							
Postage 2,000																						 2,000																						 2,594																						 (594)																					
Printing	and	Binding 1,000																						 1,000																						 2,102																						 (1,102)																	
Insurance 12,839																			 12,839																			 12,489																			 350																							
Legal	Advertising 2,000																						 1,667																						 731																										 936																							
Office	Supplies 200																										 167																										 141																										 26																										
Other	Current	Charges -																																		 -																																		 56																													 (56)																								
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																															

Total	General	&	Administrative 155,233$														 131,506$														 127,465$														 4,041$																	

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center
Insurance 56,057$																	 56,057$																	 52,374$																	 3,683$																	
Repairs	&	Replacements 75,000																			 62,500																			 62,381																			 119																							
Special	Events 25,000																			 20,833																			 21,999																			 (1,166)																	
Staff	Uniforms 1,225																						 1,021																						 962																										 59																										
Recreational	Supplies 900																										 750																										 -																																		 750																							
Recreational	Passes 1,500																						 1,250																						 1,055																						 195																							
Other	Current	Charges 500																										 417																										 259																										 158																							
Permit	Fees 2,500																						 2,083																						 717																										 1,366																			
Office	Supplies 3,000																						 2,500																						 955																										 1,545																			
Credit	Card	Machine	Fees 900																										 750																										 930																										 (180)																					
Pest	Control 3,000																						 2,500																						 2,175																						 325																							
Pool	Chemicals	-	Poolsure 33,000																			 27,500																			 29,800																			 (2,300)																	
Refuse	Service 13,000																			 10,833																			 12,425																			 (1,592)																	
Security 18,796																			 15,663																			 12,354																			 3,310																			
Website 1,800																						 1,500																						 1,608																						 (108)																					
Holiday	Decorations 12,000																			 10,000																			 5,121																						 4,879																			
Subscriptions 8,000																						 6,667																						 5,823																						 844																							

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025



Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Utilities
Water	&	Sewer 20,000$																	 16,667$																	 14,028$																	 2,639$																	
Electric 39,600																			 33,000																			 28,140																			 4,860																			
Cable/Internet/Phone 16,000																			 13,333																			 15,735																			 (2,401)																	
Management	Contracts -																																		

Field	Operations	Management	-	FirstService 74,516																			 62,097																			 63,567																			 (1,471)																	
Pool	Attendants/Lifeguards	-	RMS 53,000																			 26,881																			 26,881																			 -																															
Facility	Management	-	FirstService 101,421																 84,518																			 85,049																			 (532)																					
Janitorial	Services	-	FirstService 44,200																			 36,833																			 40,393																			 (3,560)																	
General	Facility	Maintenance	-	FirstService 54,600																			 45,500																			 48,460																			 (2,960)																	
Resident	Services	Coordinator-	FirstService 74,360																			 61,967																			 60,524																			 1,443																			
Management	Fee	-	FirstService 14,220																			 11,850																			 11,850																			 -																															
Fitness	Center	Cleaning	-	Jani	King 14,400																			 14,400																			 14,128																			 272																							

Subtotal	Amenity	Center 762,495$														 629,870$														 619,694$														 10,176$														

Ground	Maintenance
Electric 14,426$																	 12,022$																	 10,589$																	 1,433$																	
Streetlighting 33,652																			 28,043																			 27,573																			 471																							
Lake	Maintenance	 35,000																			 29,167																			 26,750																			 2,417																			
Landscape	Maintenance 271,653																 226,377																 221,938																 4,439																			
Landscape	Contingency 30,000																			 25,000																			 28,564																			 (3,564)																	
Common	Area	Maintenance 15,000																			 12,500																			 10,774																			 1,726																			
Reuse	Water 40,000																			 33,333																			 20,500																			 12,834																
Miscellaneous 1,000																						 833																										 468																										 365																							
Irrigation	Repairs 9,060																						 7,550																						 4,450																						 3,100																			

Subtotal	Ground	Maintenance 449,791$														 374,826$														 351,605$														 23,220$														

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,212,286$										 1,004,696$										 971,299$														 33,397$														

Capital	Reserve	Funding 40,000$																	 -$																									 -$																									 -$																						

Total	Expenditures 1,407,519$										 1,136,202$										 1,098,764$										 37,438$														

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (170,490)$												 98,327$																	 147,329$														 (25,874)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 170,490$														 207,480$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 354,809$														



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 65,953$																 1,041,435$									 2,604$																			 69,511$																 -$																								 20,963$																 3,873$																			 9,550$																			 -$																								 -$																				 -$																	 1,213,888$									
Interest	Income 827																									 234																									 168																									 132																									 2,324																					 2,645																					 2,703																					 2,287																					 1,924																					 1,538																					 -																													 -																									 14,781																		
Amenities	Revenue/Misc 1,253																					 -																																	 419																									 775																									 2,848																					 2,560																					 4,280																					 3,812																					 -																																	 1,477																					 -																													 -																									 17,424																		

Total		Revenues 2,080$																			 66,187$																 1,042,022$									 3,511$																			 74,682$																 5,205$																			 27,945$																 9,972$																			 11,474$																 3,015$																		 -$																				 -$																	 1,246,093$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 800$																							 1,000$																			 800$																							 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 800$																						 -$																				 -$																	 9,400$																			
FICA	Expense 77																												 77																												 77																												 61																												 77																												 61																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 61																												 -																													 -																									 719																									
Assessment	Administration 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																 -																													 -																									 5,618																					
Engineering	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,745																					 1,325																					 2,298																					 1,676																					 818																									 -																																 -																													 -																									 8,860																					
Arbitrage -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 600																									 -																													 -																									 600																									
Dissemination	Agent 830																									 730																									 730																									 830																									 730																									 730																									 930																									 730																									 730																									 730																									 -																													 -																									 7,703																					
Attorney	Fees 2,936																					 1,746																					 3,229																					 802																									 3,274																					 2,914																					 2,234																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																 -																													 -																									 17,134																		
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																 -																													 -																									 -																																	
Trustee	Fees 3,125																					 -																																	 -																																	 3,416																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,228																					 -																																 -																													 -																									 7,769																					
Management	Fees 4,944																					 4,944																					 4,944																					 4,944																					 4,944																					 4,944																					 4,944																					 4,944																					 4,944																					 4,944																					 -																													 -																									 49,435																		
Information	Technology 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 -																													 -																									 1,685																					
Telephone 22																												 42																												 9																															 37																												 15																												 17																												 38																												 35																												 10																												 30																												 -																													 -																									 255																									
Postage 41																												 375																									 63																												 62																												 48																												 11																												 87																												 91																												 142																									 1,675																					 -																													 -																									 2,594																					
Printing	and	Binding 37																												 26																												 39																												 9																															 26																												 42																												 26																												 36																												 201																									 1,660																					 -																													 -																									 2,102																					
Insurance 12,489																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																 -																													 -																									 12,489																		
Legal	Advertising -																																	 -																																	 140																									 70																												 140																									 70																												 -																																	 242																									 -																																	 69																												 -																													 -																									 731																									
Office	Supplies 119																									 1																															 0																															 16																												 1																															 0																															 1																															 1																															 1																															 1																															 -																													 -																									 141																									
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 20																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 28																												 -																																	 8																															 -																													 -																									 56																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																 -																													 -																									 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 31,580$																 9,109$																			 10,419$																 11,216$																 13,167$																 11,083$																 11,801$																 9,027$																			 9,318$																			 10,745$															 -$																										 -$																							 127,465$													

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center
Insurance 52,374$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																				 -$																	 52,374$																
Repairs	&	Replacements 7,208																					 3,405																					 11,853																		 5,241																					 7,299																					 2,175																					 10,843																		 3,233																					 2,734																					 8,391																					 -																													 -																									 62,381																		
Special	Events 2,043																					 4,221																					 2,293																					 2,160																					 1,360																					 2,826																					 850																									 1,560																					 3,712																					 975																									 -																													 -																									 21,999																		
Staff	Uniforms -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 551																									 283																									 -																																	 -																																	 128																									 -																																 -																													 -																									 962																									
Recreational	Supplies -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																 -																													 -																									 -																																	
Recreational	Passes -																																	 -																																	 365																									 -																																	 -																																	 345																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 345																									 -																													 -																									 1,055																					
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 � -																																	 -																																	 259																									 -																																 -																													 -																									 259																									
Permit	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 717																									 -																																 -																													 -																									 717																									
Office	Supplies 391																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 140																									 193																									 26																												 53																												 153																									 -																													 -																									 955																									
Credit	Card	Machine	Fees 68																												 77																												 45																												 61																												 46																												 93																												 125																									 144																									 157																									 114																									 -																													 -																									 930																									
Pest	Control 214																									 214																									 214																									 544																									 -																																	 221																									 221																									 221																									 105																									 221																									 -																													 -																									 2,175																					
Pool	Chemicals	-	Poolsure 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 3,016																					 3,016																					 3,016																					 3,016																					 3,016																					 3,016																					 3,077																					 -																													 -																									 29,800																		
Refuse	Service 1,245																					 1,239																					 1,230																					 1,242																					 1,236																					 1,239																					 1,248																					 1,248																					 1,242																					 1,256																					 -																													 -																									 12,425																		
Security 250																									 250																									 5,794																					 275																									 250																									 260																									 2,554																					 250																									 2,098																					 373																									 -																													 -																									 12,354																		
Website 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 258																									 150																									 -																													 -																									 1,608																					
Holiday	Decorations -																																	 5,121																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																 -																													 -																									 5,121																					
Subscriptions 368																									 368																									 368																									 438																									 2,069																					 368																									 727																									 368																									 368																									 380																									 -																													 -																									 5,823																					
Utilities -																													 -																									

Water	&	Sewer 1,615																					 1,657																					 1,933																					 933																									 933																									 675																									 1,254																					 1,671																					 1,752																					 1,606																					 -																													 -																									 14,028																		
Electric 2,837																					 2,732																					 2,430																					 2,950																					 2,950																					 2,244																					 2,834																					 2,796																					 2,815																					 3,554																					 -																													 -																									 28,140																		
Cable/Internet/Phone 1,474																					 1,474																					 1,474																					 1,532																					 1,573																					 1,695																					 1,460																					 1,684																					 1,684																					 1,684																					 -																													 -																									 15,735																		

Month	to	Month



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Management	Contracts
Field	Operations	Management	-	FirstService 6,250$																			 6,345$																			 6,367$																			 9,435$																			 3,644$																			 6,595$																			 5,847$																			 9,456$																			 6,559$																			 3,069$																		 -$																				 -$																	 63,567$																
Pool	Attendants/Lifeguards	-	RMS -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,749																					 3,732																					 5,061																					 14,339																		 -																																 -																													 -																									 26,881																		
Facility	Management	-	FirstService 8,236																					 8,345																					 8,127																					 11,978																		 4,518																					 9,181																					 8,666																					 12,630																		 8,666																					 4,702																					 -																													 -																									 85,049																		
Pool	Maintenance/Supplies	-	FirstService -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																 -																													 -																									 -																																	
Janitorial	Services	-	FirstService 4,148																					 4,122																					 4,049																					 6,114																					 2,746																					 4,387																					 4,334																					 6,162																					 3,543																					 788																									 -																													 -																									 40,393																		
General	Facility	Maintenance	-	FirstService 4,318																					 4,566																					 4,622																					 6,584																					 2,663																					 4,988																					 5,752																					 7,088																					 4,990																					 2,889																					 -																													 -																									 48,460																		
Resident	Services	Coordinator-	FirstService 6,033																					 5,869																					 5,528																					 7,806																					 3,297																					 5,760																					 5,967																					 9,093																					 7,332																					 3,838																					 -																													 -																									 60,524																		
Management	Fee	-	FirstService 1,185																					 1,185																					 1,185																					 1,185																					 1,185																					 1,185																					 1,185																					 1,185																					 1,185																					 1,185																					 -																													 -																									 11,850																		
Fitness	Center	Cleaning	-	Jani	King 1,200																					 1,200																					 1,200																					 1,200																					 1,600																					 1,200																					 1,632																					 1,632																					 1,632																					 1,632																					 -																													 -																									 14,128																		

Subtotal	Amenity	Center 104,485$													 55,417$																 62,103$																 62,842$																 41,085$																 52,776$																 62,588$																 68,674$																 69,344$																 40,381$															 -$																										 -$																							 619,694$													

Ground	Maintenance
Electric 820$																							 843$																							 980$																							 1,143$																			 1,143$																			 1,044$																			 1,167$																			 1,134$																			 1,141$																			 1,174$																		 -$																				 -$																	 10,589$																
Streetlighting 2,705																					 2,660																					 2,668																					 2,747																					 2,747																					 2,719																					 2,791																					 2,901																					 2,842																					 2,793																					 -																													 -																									 27,573																		
Lake	Maintenance	 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 -																													 -																									 26,750																		
Landscape	Maintenance 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 -																																	 44,388																		 22,194																		 -																													 -																									 221,938															
Landscape	Contingency 3,250																					 650																									 2,875																					 3,625																					 1,700																					 5,951																					 7,763																					 -																																	 1,200																					 1,550																					 -																													 -																									 28,564																		
Common	Area	Maintenance 746																									 846																									 1,547																					 1,278																					 875																									 762																									 1,152																					 1,315																					 2,253																					 -																																 -																													 -																									 10,774																		
Reuse	Water 2,995																					 2,682																					 2,275																					 1,663																					 1,810																					 1,476																					 1,497																					 1,824																					 2,111																					 2,167																					 -																													 -																									 20,500																		
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 218																									 250																									 -																																 -																													 -																									 468																									
Irrigation	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,232																					 1,065																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,153																					 -																													 -																									 4,450																					

Subtotal	Ground	Maintenance 35,384$																 32,550$																 35,213$																 35,325$																 35,376$																 37,886$																 39,238$																 10,067$																 56,860$																 33,706$															 -$																										 -$																							 351,605$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 139,870$													 87,966$																 97,316$																 98,167$																 76,461$																 90,661$																 101,826$													 78,741$																 126,204$													 74,087$															 -$																										 -$																							 971,299$													

Capital	Reserve	Funding -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																				 -$																	 -$																														

Total	Expenditures 171,450$													 97,075$																 107,736$													 109,383$													 89,628$																 101,744$													 113,627$													 87,768$																 135,522$													 84,832$															 -$																										 -$																							 1,098,764$									

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (169,370)$											 (30,889)$														 934,286$													 (105,872)$											 (14,945)$														 (96,539)$														 (85,682)$														 (77,795)$														 (124,048)$											 (81,817)$													 -$																										 -$																							 147,329$													



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020A-1	and	2020A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,928,685$										 1,928,685$										 1,955,541$										 26,855$																	
Prepayments -																																		 -																																		 4,856																						 4,856																						
Interest	Income 10,000																			 10,000																			 58,024																			 48,024																			

Total		Revenues 1,938,685$										 1,938,685$										 2,018,421$										 79,736$																	

Expenditures:

2020A-1
Interest	11/1 271,050$														 271,050$														 271,050$														 -$																															
Interest	5/1 271,050																 271,050																 271,050																 -																																		
Principal	5/1 990,000																 990,000																 990,000																 -																																		
Principal	Prepayment	5/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				

-																																		
2020A-2 -																																		

Interest	11/1 89,350																			 89,350																			 89,350																			 -																																		
Interest	5/1 89,350																			 89,350																			 89,350																			 -																																		
Principal	5/1 240,000																 240,000																 240,000																 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 1,950,800$										 1,950,800$										 1,955,800$										 (5,000)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (12,115)$															 (12,115)$															 62,621$																	 74,736$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (12,115)$															 (12,115)$															 62,621$																	 74,736$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 549,181$														 1,184,498$										
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 537,067$														 1,247,119$										



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2018

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 133,250$														 133,250$														 135,548$														 2,298$																				
Interest	Income 5,000																						 4,167																						 4,920																						 754																										

Total		Revenues 138,250$														 137,417$														 140,905$														 3,488$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	11/1 46,238$																	 46,238$																	 46,238$																	 -$																															
Principal	Prepayment	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Interest	2/1 -																																		 -																																		 64																													 (64)																											
Principal	Prepayment	2/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Interest	5/1 46,238																			 46,238																			 45,985																			 253																										
Principal	5/1 40,000																			 40,000																			 40,000																			 -																																		
Principal	Prepayment	5/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				

-																																		
Total	Expenditures 132,475$														 132,475$														 147,286$														 (14,811)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 5,775$																				 4,942$																				 (6,381)$																		 (11,323)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 5,775$																				 4,942$																				 (6,381)$																		 (11,323)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 56,020$																	 126,745$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 61,796$																	 120,364$														



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2018

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Actual
Thru	07/31/25

Revenues
	
Interest	Income 1,812$																				

Total		Revenues 1,812$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 1,812$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 1,812$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 51,883$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 53,695$																	



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/25 Thru	07/31/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Funding 40,000$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Impact	fees -																																		 -																																	 9,370																						 9,370																						
Interest 5,000																						 5,000																						 21,529																			 16,529																			

Total		Revenues 45,000$																	 5,000$																			 30,899$																	 25,899$																	

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 50,000$																	 50,000$																 67,822$																	 (17,822)$															
Repair	and	Replacements 50,000																			 50,000																			 136,587																 (86,587)																	
Other	Current	Charges -																																		 -																																	 2,300																						 (2,300)																				

Total	Expenditures 100,000$														 100,000$													 206,709$														 (106,709)$												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (55,000)$															 (95,000)$														 (175,810)$												 132,608$														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (55,000)$															 (175,810)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 658,411$														 688,453$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 603,411$														 512,642$														



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 2.625%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 11/1/2036
Reserve	Fund	Definition 25%	of	DSRF
Reserve	Fund	Requirement 378,625$												
Reserve	Fund	Balance 378,625														

Bonds	Outstanding:	5/20/2020 18,485,000$					
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 (815,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/21 (15,000)															
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 (855,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/22 (10,000)															
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 (900,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/23 (15,000)															
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 (945,000)												
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/25 (990,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/25 (5,000)																		

Current	Bonds	Outstanding 13,935,000$					

Interest	Rate: 4.0%	-	4.75%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2049
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	DSRF
Reserve	Fund	Requirement 218,250$												
Reserve	Fund	Balance 218,250														

Bonds	Outstanding:	5/20/2020 4,890,000$								
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 (215,000)												
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 (225,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/22 (150,000)												
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 (225,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/23 (35,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/23 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 (235,000)												
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/25 (240,000)												

Current	Bonds	Outstanding 3,560,000$								

Interest	Rate: 4%-5.1%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2049
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	MADS
Reserve	Fund	Requirement 65,824$															
Reserve	Fund	Balance 65,824																	

Bonds	Outstanding:	11/1/2018 2,065,000$								
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	2/1/20 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 (30,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	8/1/20 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/20 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 (35,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/21 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 (35,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/22 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 (35,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	8/1/23 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/23 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 (40,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/24 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/24 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	2/1/25 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/25 (40,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/25 (5,000)																		

Current	Bonds	Outstanding 1,795,000$								

Series	2020A-1	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2020A-2	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2018	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2025 Summary of Assessment Receipts

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED
SERIES 2020 
DEBT ASMT

SERIES 2018 
DEBT ASMT FY25 O&M ASMT

NET ASSESSMENTS TAX ROLL 50,936 3,286,302.59        1,944,490.93        134,782.60        1,207,029.06      

TAX ROLL RECEIVED 3,304,977.51        1,955,540.79        135,548.53        1,213,888.19      

BALANCE DUE (18,674.92)             (11,049.86)             (765.93)                (6,859.13)              

Units include 49,000 square feet of Commercial

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

ST JOHNS COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
AMOUNT 

RECEIVED
SERIES 2020 

DEBT RECEIPTS
SERIES 2018 

DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS
1 11/5/2024 13,445.55              7,955.67                 551.45                 4,938.43               
2 11/15/2024 77,443.77              45,823.14              3,176.24             28,444.39            
3 11/20/2024 88,676.55              52,469.53              3,636.93             32,570.09            
4 12/6/2024 274,705.48           162,542.04           11,266.62          100,896.82          
5 12/19/2024 158,342.90           93,690.80              6,494.19             58,157.91            
6 1/9/2025 2,402,401.07       1,421,490.25       98,530.75          882,380.07          

INTEREST 1/13/2025 7,089.93                 4,195.08                 290.78                 2,604.07               
7 2/20/2025 189,252.09           111,979.64           7,761.88             69,510.57            
8 4/8/2025 53,571.08              31,697.77              2,197.13             19,676.18            

INTEREST 4/14/2025 3,502.50                 2,072.41                 143.65                 1,286.44               
TAX CERTIFICATES 6/13/2025 10,544.48              6,239.12                 432.47                 3,872.89               

9 7/10/1945 26,002.11              15,385.34              1,066.44             9,550.33               
-                            -                         -                           
-                            -                         -                           
-                            -                         -                           
-                            -                         -                           

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 3,304,977.51        1,955,540.79        135,548.53        1,213,888.19      

PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.57% 100.57% 100.57% 100.57%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Check	No. Amount

Payroll 7/30/25 51030-51033 738.80$														

Total 738.80$													

Accounts	Payable 7/2/25 5254-5260 16,629.78$									
7/17/25 5261-5278 71,916.79											
7/25/25 5279-5283 4,613.76													

	
93,160.33$								

	 	
Accounts	Payable 7/25/25 174 12,845.00$									

12,845.00$								

Total 106,005.33$					

7/7/25 Comcast 691.45$														
7/15/25 JEA	Utilities 11,294.42											
7/7/25 Comcast 664.16																
7/25/25 Wellbeats 249.00																
7/25/25 Comcast 328.83																
7/28/25 Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card	 5,817.22													
7/29/25 GFL	Environmental 1,539.63													

Total 20,584.71$								

*Autopayment	invoices	and	Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card	invoices	will	be	available	upon	request.

General	Fund	-	Wells	Fargo

Capital	Reserve	Fund	-	Wells	Fargo

Autopayments	-	Wells	Fargo

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Check	Run	Summary
July	31,	2025

Check	Date

General	Fund	-	Wells	Fargo







AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/19/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/02/25 00308 6/24/25 3931     202506 320-57200-46000                                     *            2,025.00
POOL REPAIRS

C BUSS ENTERPRISES INC                                          2,025.00 005254
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/25 00213 6/30/25 90127    202506 320-53800-46100                                     *            2,675.00

JUN LAKE MAINTENANCE
FUTURE HORIZONS, INC                                            2,675.00 005255

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/25 00310 6/06/25 8024678  202506 320-57200-46000                                     *               47.10

FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
LIFE FITNESS LLC                                                   47.10 005256

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/25 00310 6/12/25 8029384  202506 320-57200-46000                                     *              265.38

FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
LIFE FITNESS LLC                                                  265.38 005257

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/25 00329 6/28/25 6439     202506 320-57200-46000                                     *            6,376.67

AERATOR SHIPMENT
OSTLINGS MARKET LLC                                             6,376.67 005258

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/25 00323 6/25/25 4094     202506 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,200.00

CUT 2 PINE TREES PRESERVE
TREE WORK BY MITCH DRAKE & SONS                                 1,200.00 005259

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/02/25 00040 6/25/25 7799869  202506 310-51300-32300                                     *              937.50

FY25 SE2020A1A2 TRUSTEE
6/25/25 7799869  202506 300-15500-10000                                     *            2,812.50

FY26 SE2020A1A2 TRUSTEE
6/25/25 7799869  202506 310-51300-32300                                     *              290.63

INCIDENTAL EXPENSES
US BANK                                                         4,040.63 005260

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00240 6/26/25 06262025 202506 320-57200-46000                                     *              375.00

QUARTERLY MAINTENANCE
ABERDEEN AIR, LLC                                                 375.00 005261

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00068 7/01/25 757542   202507 320-53800-45400                                     *              123.20

POOL MONITOR 8/1-84/25
HIDDEN EYES LLC                                                   123.20 005262

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00259 6/23/25 11069717 202506 320-53800-45918                                     *              788.00

JUN PROPERTY MANAGER
6/23/25 11069717 202506 320-53800-45915                                     *              788.00

JUN FRONT DESK
6/23/25 11069717 202506 320-53800-45506                                     *              788.00

JUN JANITOR

ABER ABERDEEN       OKUZMUK   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/19/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/23/25 11069717 202506 320-53800-45917                                     *              788.00
JUN MAINTENANCE CREW

6/23/25 11069717 202506 320-53800-46000                                     *              788.00
JUN MAINTENANCE SUPVSR

FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                       3,940.00 005263
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00259 7/01/25 11072633 202507 320-53800-45921                                     *            1,185.00

JUL MANAGEMENT FEES
7/01/25 11072633 202507 320-53800-45918                                     *               50.00

JUL GEN MGR PHONE BILL
7/01/25 11072633 202507 320-53800-46000                                     *               50.00

JUL SUPV PHONE BILL
FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                       1,285.00 005264

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00259 7/04/25 11073939 202507 320-53800-45918                                     *            3,864.00

JUL PROPERTY MANAGER
7/04/25 11073939 202507 320-53800-45915                                     *            3,050.38

JUL FRONT DESK
7/04/25 11073939 202507 320-53800-46000                                     *            3,018.95

JUL SUPV BUILDING MAINT
7/04/25 11073939 202507 320-53800-45917                                     *            2,100.80

JUL BUILDING MAINT
FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                      12,034.13 005265

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00017 7/01/25 722      202507 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,943.50

JUL MANAGEMENT FEES
7/01/25 722      202507 310-51300-35100                                     *              168.50

JUL INFO TECH
7/01/25 722      202507 310-51300-31300                                     *              730.33

JUL DISSEM AGENT SRVCS
7/01/25 722      202507 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .60

OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/01/25 722      202507 310-51300-42000                                     *               36.27

POSTAGE
7/01/25 722      202507 310-51300-42500                                     *               99.75

COPIES
7/01/25 722      202507 310-51300-41000                                     *               29.98

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                6,008.93 005266

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00301 7/01/25 426907   202507 320-53800-45400                                     *              250.00

JUL SECURITY SERVICES
HI TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES INC                                     250.00 005267

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00301 7/03/25 427013   202507 320-53800-45905                                     *              345.00

PROX CARDS 25 PACK
HI TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES INC                                     345.00 005268

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ABER ABERDEEN       OKUZMUK   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/19/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/17/25 00309 7/01/25 JAK07250 202507 320-53800-45927                                     *            1,632.00
JUL JANITORIAL SERVICES

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                       1,632.00 005269
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00271 6/30/25 3584574. 202503 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,376.00

MAR GENERAL SERVICES
6/30/25 3584574. 202504 310-51300-31500                                     *              696.00

APR GENERAL SERVICES
6/30/25 3584576. 202503 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,537.57

MAR MONTHLY MEETING
6/30/25 3584576. 202504 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,537.57

APR MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  5,147.14 005270

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00310 6/27/25 8042624  202506 320-57200-46000                                     *               38.85

FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIRS
LIFE FITNESS LLC                                                   38.85 005271

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00312 7/11/25 193576   202506 310-51300-31100                                     *              817.50

JUN ENGINEERING SERVICES
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP LLC                                         817.50 005272

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00079 7/01/25 13129562 202507 320-53800-45507                                     *            3,016.07

JUL POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        3,016.07 005273

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00082 6/30/25 92       202506 320-53800-45913                                     *           14,339.35

JUN LIFEGUARDS SERVICES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              14,339.35 005274

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00319 6/30/25 737771   202506 320-53800-46200                                     *           22,193.80

JUN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE LLC                                          22,193.80 005275

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00060 7/02/25 62088755 202507 320-53800-45926                                     *              115.79

JUL PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                           115.79 005276

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00060 7/02/25 62088939 202507 320-53800-45926                                     *              105.03

JUL PEST CONTROL AMENITY
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                           105.03 005277

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/25 00221 7/01/25 3153     202507 320-53800-45919                                     *              150.00

JUL MAINT & NEWS LETTER
ROBERTA G NAGLE                                                   150.00 005278

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ABER ABERDEEN       OKUZMUK   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/19/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2025 - 07/31/2025 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/25/25 00043 7/24/25 144790   202507 310-51300-42000                                     *            1,638.61
PRINT, SORT, MAIL NOTICES

7/24/25 144790   202507 310-51300-42500                                     *            1,560.00
POSTAGE

ADVANCED DIRECT MARKETING                                       3,198.61 005279
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/25/25 00286 6/17/25 7197627  202506 310-51300-48000                                     *               68.64

6/24 BOS MTG #11316422
GANNETT MEDIA CORP                                                 68.64 005280

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/25/25 00311 6/17/25 20878A   202505 320-57200-46000                                     *              193.75

RPL 2 GROUND MOUNT LIGHTS
LIN'S ELECTRIC INC                                                193.75 005281

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/25/25 00319 5/30/25 731984   202505 320-53800-46600                                     *              576.38

REPLACE 24 VAC SOLENOID
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE LLC                                             576.38 005282

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/25/25 00319 5/30/25 731999   202505 320-53800-46600                                     *              576.38

RPR/RPLC 1.5" VALVE
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE LLC                                             576.38 005283

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 93,160.33

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               93,160.33

ABER ABERDEEN       OKUZMUK   




























































































	08.26.25 Agenda
	III.	Consideration of Agreement with SJC Supervisor of Elections regarding Polling Location
	IV.	Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026 
	A.	Consideration of Resolution 2025-05, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2026
	B.	Consideration of Resolution 2025-06, Imposing Special Assessments and    Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2026
	V. Ratification of Requisition No. 66 
	V. Ratification of Requisition No. 67
	VI. C. 1. Fiscal Year 2026 Goals and Objectives
	2. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2026 Meeting Schedule
	D. Operation and Amenity Manager Report
	VIII. A.		Approval of the Minutes of the July 29, 2025, Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2025, and Statement of Revenues and 	Expenses for the Period Ending July 31, 2025
	C. Assessment Receipt Schedule
	D.	Approval of Check Register 



